

C. P. Squires Elementary School
School Organizational Team Meeting
Wednesday, September 19, 2018

The School Organizational Team meeting was held on Wednesday, Sept. 19, 2018 in the Squires library. The meeting began at 2:30 p.m.

Members Present: Barry Bosacker, Tammara Zerga, Linda Cordova, Kathy Groom, Bricia Contreras, and Norma Valladares.

There were no public comments or questions.

General Discussion: Mr. Bosacker began the meeting with a celebration. He explained to parents that the increase in student achievement from last year helped Squires achieve a 3-star rating for this year! (we had been rated as a 2-star school previously). Our goal for this year is to continue working to improve student achievement and possibly receive a 4-star rating for the next school year.

Mr. Bosacker then gave a brief overview of the school budget for this school year. This included the information that on Sept. 14, we received an additional \$57,463 due to higher than expected student enrollment. Part of the additional money will be spent to add a new night custodian. The addition of a new night custodian is based on the fact that we now have a new building that will need to be cleaned. The amount spent for the new custodian is \$38,236. That will leave \$19,227 which can be added to the supplies budget. With a unanimous vote, the budget was approved by members of the committee.

New Items: Parents who wished to be elected as parent representatives for the SOT had signed their name on a candidate form as they walked in. Those names were read by the committee chair and presented for a vote. The three parents who were elected to serve on the SOT were: Norma Valladares, Bricia Contreras, and Azucena Vasquez. They will begin their service on Wednesday, October 17.

The second new item that was discussed was the upcoming Fall Carnival. Ms. DeShaw spoke briefly about the event which will be held on Friday, October 19, 2018. She asked parents to spread the word about our search for food truck vendors for the carnival. Those parents who would like to volunteer their services or contribute in any way should contact Ms. DeShaw through the office. More information will be sent home as the date approaches.

There were no further questions or comments and the meeting adjourned at 3:06.

****The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 17, 2018****

Escuela Primaria C. P. Squires
Reunión del Equipo Organizativo Escolar
Miércoles, 19 de Septiembre, 2018

La reunión del Equipo Organizativo Escolar fue el Miércoles, día 19 de 2018. La reunión fue en la biblioteca. La reunión empezó a las 2:30 p.m.

Miembros Presente: Barry Bosacker, Tammara Zerga, Linda Cordova, Kathy Groom, Bricia Contreras, e Norma Valladares.

No hubo comentarios públicos o preguntas.

Discusión General: Mr. Bosacker empezó la reunión con una nota de celebración. Él le explico a los padres que el año pasado la escuela tenia clasificación de dos estrellas. (es posible tener cinco estrellas a lo más). Con el crecimiento de los datos en lectura y matemáticas, este ano tenemos la clasificación de tres estrellas! Nuestro objetivo es seguir mejorando, y posiblemente ganar la clasificación de cuatro estrellas para el año que entra.

Después de eso, Mr. Bosacker dio una visión general del presupuesto del año escolar 2018-2019. La información incluye que el 14 de Septiembre, Squires recibió fondos adicionales debido a tener más estudiantes matriculados de lo esperado. Parte de los fondos se utilizara para contratar un nuevo conserje nocturno. Es necesario tener otra persona ahora que tenemos un edificio adicional. Los gastos para conseguir esta persona extra serán \$38,236. Los dineros que quedan - \$19, 227, se usaran para suministrado necesario. Este presupuesto fue aprobado por votación unánime de comité.

Nueva Discusión: Cualquier padre que quisiera ser elegido para integrar el comité puso su nombre en un formulario de candidato cuando entraron. Los nombres fueron leídos por el presidente del comité, e presentados para una votación. Los padres que fueron elegidos fueron Norma Valladares, Bricia Contreras, e Azucena Vásquez. Comenzaran a server en el comité el día 17 de Octubre.

El segundo elemento nuevo que se discutió fue el próximo carnaval de otoño. Ms. DeShaw hablo un poco sobre este tema. El carnaval será el Viernes, 19 de Octubre, 2018. Les pidió a los padres que corrieran l voz a cualquier persona que quisiera donar sus camiones de comida para esa noche. Los padres interesados en ayudar con el carnaval favor de ponerse el contacto con Ms. DeShaw. Les mandaremos más información a medida que la fecha se acerca.

No hubo más preguntas o comentarios. La reunión termino a las 3:06.

****La próxima junta será el Miércoles, 17 de Octubre, 2018.****